RECEIVEDR

AUG 1 18
SHELL OIL COMPANY o
P. 0. Bex-845:

Roswell, New Mexico

July 28, 1960

Subject: Completion Forms
Shell et al Henshaw Deep Unit No. 1
Eddy County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
207 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. M. L. Armstrong
Gentlemen:

Attached are forms C-104 and C-110 on our Henshaw Deep Unit
No. 1.

Because of the rapidly declining reservoir pressure in the
subject well, we have not been able to obtain a satisfactory absolute
open flow potential test. Consequently, a Form C-122 is not included
with the above forms.

Phillips Petroleum has agreed to take the remaining gas reserves
from this well at the rate of 600 MCF per day. At this rate it is
estimated that the Devonian horizon will be depleted in 30 to 60 days.

Very truly yours,

e

o R. L. Rankin
Division Production Manager

Attachments



